Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on March 15, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustee Joe Bartley was absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve March 1st regular board meeting and March 8th special board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Village Engineer Kuhn reported on current projects. They are working on zoning maps, MFT programs, and USDA loans. The sewer loan is at the designing stage, water loan is almost ready for submission at the National level. He requested the board give permission to start designing water projects before the commitment on receiving the loan. Trustee Landess inquired on the projects. Water is working on interstate development, painting of towers, treatment plant upgrades, water line replacements and meters. Sewer is working on lift stations and interstate development. Trustee Patrick asked when payment for the Engineering firm would be required. They do not get paid for work until the loan is complete. Trustee Rusciolelli inquired about why water is going across the interstate. This is for future development in areas already annexed into the village. Trustee Mileham made a motion to allow Kuhn and Trello to move forward with design on water projects. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker stated that all worksheets are in and the budget is under review.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, reported that they are holding an insurance meeting on March 24th at 1pm.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, thanked Thomas John for 1 year of service to the village.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, reported that all payment plan made with the village in response to COVID-19 utility bills are all paid and no one defaulted.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, said High School Boys Soccer and Youth Baseball would be starting at Field of Dreams and that the tennis courts and pickle ball courts are open. He requested that if people take dogs to parks to please clean up after them and not to park on the grass.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, was not in attendance.

Mayor Rader reported that the IFA loan was approved on Friday. The Relief Act was passed and the village will see if they can recover any costs through it.

Trustee Landess made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

_____ Mayor

_____ Date

_____Clerk